February 28. 2025

Pam Bondi

Attorney General

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20530

RE: Criminal Referral - A Pattern Of Racketeering Acts And Fraudulent Concealment Conducted
By The United States, Including Currently On-Going Entrapment And Fraudulent Concealment
Operations

Good day -

The Department of Justice violates federal law. It fails to protect Americans from an
illegal bioweapon which is subject to penalties to life in prison under 18 U.S.C. § 175. The
Department has and does engage in racketeering acts in its so-called intelligence operations
which violate the Fourth Amendment and 18 USC 1961-1968, which it has run against targeted
persons and groups, and uses to fraudulently conceal government police powers operations in
the control of illegal human experiment victims in involuntary servitude, violating the
Thirteenth Amendment and federal statutes.

The United States’ effort to fraudulently conceal generations of its illegal bioweapon
development and its illegal experiments on humans has now failed utterly and completely - in
full view of the American People and the world. Federal law is being actively violated by the
federal government in its use of the illegal bioweapon against American civilians and military
personnel. Violations of the 1972 Bioweapon Treaty’s “never to possess” absolute prohibition
are well established, beyond doubt, on the public record, and on government records
throughout the United States.

The Department of Justice has systematically failed to protect the American People from
these corrupt and criminal acts of government for decades. State secret privilege cannot be
invoked for illegal programs and illegal operations of our government. The Department must act
to perform its constitutional duty to “establish justice” — or be replaced by government entities
which will:

“That whenever any Form of Government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the
Right of the People to alter or to abolish it, and to institute new Government, laying its
foundation on such principles and organizing its powers in such form, as to them shall
seem most likely to effect their Safety and Happiness. “ - July 4, 1776

Page 1 of 10



| wrote to you as the designated nominee on January 21, 2025 regarding these
persistent failures in Department operations, inspection, and agencies. During your
confirmation process, | received a very telling reply from the Department’s Criminal Division.
About ten days later the FBI reply to that same letter crossed in the mail during the nominee’s
status changed to confirmed and appointed for the new FBI Director. As shown in the enclosed
document set, the Criminal Division referred me to FBI, which then replied using a blue “Return
to Sender” label to cover its address on my mailed envelope without ever having opened the
envelope to read its contents. This bureaucratic pettiness would not ordinarily be worth
mentioning, much less a letter to the Attorney General.

But this particular pattern - down to the smallest details of a coordinated reply to my
letter to nominated officials before appointment and this crossing in the mail as these officials
are appointed — undertaken in yet another in a long series of deliberate, disdainful, in your face
contemptuous gestures replying to citizen complaints about egregious and illegal government
operations - is emblematic of the Department and FBI’s long-running lack of comprehension of
and consideration for constitutional and civil rights of American citizens. | note this here based
upon decades of direct experience with its predatory operations. By way of example, the
pattern of acts in this January 2025 letter reply sequence is almost exactly the same as the M.O.
displayed in the September 2021 NYPD admission, coverup, and subsequent FBI HQ letter
sequence, see Interline Exhibits 17-18 at paragraph 555 in the complaint NDTX 2:24-cv-123.

Apparently FBI already knew what the letter said — from reading it while | had written it,
then passing the content to FBI Headquarters from its local field office here. This comes as no
shock to me these days.

We go way back, to an FBI church and religious rights hijacking process in collaboration
with Army and CIA This likely began around 1948, several years before | was even considered a
future option by my mother, then a teenager. She was busy playing baseball after Sunday
morning home-based church services in her father’s living room and an afternoon potluck
dinner at their dairy farm home. The FBI sent two agents in a car to sit on the county road
outside the farm on Sunday morning and surveil these in-home church services.

My grandfather invited them in. They didn’t accept. But my unwitting religious family
was in for a very long ride - in the trunk of a government sedan secretly driven by DOJ, FBI,
Army, and CIA. That corrupt ride continues today, but at least we finally all know where we sit.
Or perhaps | should say those of us who have so far survived this depravity do. Not all of us have
been that fortunate at the hands of the Department and its government allies, as described in
the complaint synopsis at paragraphs 1-37, and in complaint paragraphs 400-419, 803, and 805.
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On-Going Pattern Criminal Acts Echo Historical Conduct

As a closely placed subject (and long held in involuntary servitude) in this long running
sequence of Nazi-style illegal human experiments on Army veterans (my father and uncle
among them) and their children and descendants (my siblings, their children, and me among
others), from my age 5 to now age 69; and as a victim of direct human trafficking by FBI and
Army in this secret illegal experimentation beginning at age 12, | have been subjected to a
lifetime of Thirteenth Amendment violations by the United States.

These rights and racketeering crimes include decades of Fourth Amendment violations,
and other racketeering acts perpetrated and fraudulently concealed by the Department and
federal police powers agencies, primarily FBI, in conspiracy with other police powers, military,
and intelligence operations of the United States, its political subdivisions, and, at times, allied
intelligence and police powers in Canada, Great Britain, and France, among others, which have
been used against these victims and against other Americans who were targeted by other
destructive sabotage of rights and property.

The now clear intent of the United States throughout m this depraved illegal program
has been to fraudulently conceal it from the American public, and the world. These US
violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 175-178, and of the 1972 Bioweapon Treaty, wherein the US agreed
“never to possess” a bioweapon which produces biochemicals harmful to humans, including by
synthetic means - the mode which the illegal bioweapon uses in its pulsed energy sequence
mechanism of action to hack brain biochemistry, as described in the referenced complaint at
paragraphs 2-7, has and does continue in violation of our Constitution and “unalienable rights.”

My complaints, including to the Department on dozens of occasions, and to the federal
courts on over a dozen occasions, have been met by official silence, legal rebuffs, and repeated
offensive police powers operations against me. These attempts to silence me, send me to
another realm, to discredit and to undermine have thus far failed, and in full public view as they
continue these days.

The Department of Justice is systematically compromised and corrupted by its own
decades of participation in these illegal operations. See the complaint NDTX 2:24-cv-123. The
federal district and appellate courts are also compromised and contorted by judges, 88% of
whom hail from the Department. See the Fifth Circuit docket in 24-10614 and the Supreme
Court cert petition 24-6448. These documents are also available on ProjectMindBreaker.org

Yet Another Set Of Entrapment And Instability Operations Initiated In Late 2024

And here we are again, bound in the trunk of that 1948 government sedan in yet
another Department operation without legal foundation. This sequence began in October 2024
when my mother’s death was reported to me. It involves family members, including my siblings.
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When | attended my mother’s funeral in Washington state in late October, | noted among many
other things, a black sharpie line drawn on the cadaver which was visible just below the blouse
line in the neck area. The service was attended by far fewer people than | have ever witnessed
at any such funeral amongst members of this church since | was old enough to sit upright during
a funeral. | attended dozens of funerals as a child, held on almost every day of the week.

When we reached the cemetery, | noted that the grave marker used to mark the final
resting place, together with my father who preceded her in death, were mislocated about 100-
150 feet to the northeast of his original burial plot and the adjoining plots purchased in 1970 for
members of my mother’s family of origin and my parents when my eleven year old sister Sandra
died. The grave marker of my eleven year old sister Sandra, buried years before and adjacent to
my father’s final resting place, had also been relocated.

Sandra died in April 1970 from Reye Syndrome, a medically induced hemorrhagic brain
swelling perpetrated by a surreptitiously embedded USPHS doctor, Kohler, though none of our
family understood this at the time. Sandra’s programmed death was induced months after the
1969-70 peak of winter influenza season had passed. Her twin sister in the same sixth classroom
had no such influenza infection, as related at paragraphs 803 and 805 in the above referenced
complaint. We were reassigned to a government hijacked version of our church weeks later as
related in complaint paragraphs 1-37. The church elder, a member of Army Intelligence acting
secretly, would later be known as Stephen Breyer, an Associate Justice of the US Supreme Court.

Complaint paragraphs 803 and 805 also relate the untimely death of my uncle’s
granddaughter. My uncle, a conscientious objector like my father, had served as an Army medic.
Audrey, 18, was murdered by a never-violent woman on September 6, 2011, in a love triangle
murder caused and created by illegal bioweapon remote manipulation. Army General Petraeus
became CIA Director Petraeus later that day. He resigned from CIA 14 months later over a love
triangle classified leak scandal while had occurred while he was an Army general officer. That
confluence of events on 9/6/11 was no accident.

It was a tradecraft signature which has been and is sadly and horrifically indicative of the
long-running depraved nature of this pattern of government criminal acts against Americans,
many of whom have faithfully served and against their dependents and descendants. These
victims were originally adversely selected, through religious discrimination by military and
intelligence departments and agencies, for these depraved inhumane sacrifices to United
States.

This serial psychopathic pattern of racketeering acts has been and is used to test, deploy,
and protect the illegal bioweapon and this illegal program, and to sustain a fraudulently
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concealed pattern of Fourth Amendment violations by FBI and other police powers, intelligence,
and military departments and agencies. Criminal. lllegal.

The Department, and FBI in particular, have failed these victims systematically and for
decades. And have relentlessly pursued those of us who can testify accurately and truthfully
about their pattern of racketeering acts.

The Current Fraudulent Family Estate Proffer Being Made By FBI And SDNY

My “mother’s estate” remains an issue at the moment in this particular on-going
operation. My sister Susan, who is Sandra’s surviving twin from that April 1970 USPHS medically
induced murder, lives near my mother’s former residence, and was her primary late life
caregiver. Susan’s text message on February 26, 2025 voluntarily proffered that a $134,000
equal share of my mother’s estate is available to me. But corrupt police powers operations
cutouts using texts and emails have been and are commonplace in these racketeering pattern
acts —which have also included assigned close relations. | spent well over a decade with one of
them, Jeanette, while her nominal stepfather, my nominal father-in-law, bore a marked
resemblance to the eventual 46t President. See complaint paragraphs 608-614 for descriptions
of these crowded, assigned, and destroyed relationships.

This February 26, 2025 texted proffer appears to be yet another desperate bad faith
operational acceleration without legal foundation by your Department (Manhattan FBl and DOJ
SDNY are familiar here) in these stylized instability operations.

These police powers operations are occurring as (i) a Supreme Court cert petition 24-
6448 is pending in the wrongful Fifth Circuit appellate decision 24-10614 and the accompanying
bad faith acts related to the original complaint NDTX 2:24-cv-123, while (ii) my managed
apartment unit is announced being sold yet again by another in the series of its mysterious trust
owners and another offer to cancel my lease has been made by a letter from this property
manager as from the one before, and (iii) as the HUD Section 8 voucher which provides
essential housing assistance is at stake, which could force my loss of housing and/or relocation
in the event of yet another in the long-running series of bad faith acts by the Department (see
further Section 8 bad faith acts below). The texted proffer also included (iv) a Special Needs
Trust offered to provide monthly income, though such trusts are restricted by law. | am not
eligible for a special needs trust, despite the Department’s prior best efforts - bad faith actions
in my false imprisonment without hearing in a Bergen County, NJ psychiatric facility at taxpayer
expense from October 2, 2010 to March 30, 2011, related at NDTX 2:24-cv-123 paragraphs 522-
523.

That HUD Section 8 voucher was initially used to traffick me yet again in 2018 to my
current apartment into the physical proximity of two FBI/SDNY target in the NJ Senator
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Menendez investigation (paragraph 524). Those two now-convicted defendants have offices 550
feet away from my current residence. A doctor who abandoned his NJ medical practice after a
referred colonoscopy, which resulted in my hospital recovery room fall and near blow to my
temple in April 2022 (paragraph 706), which echoed my sister’s 1970 experience falling from her
pony and striking a metal pipe (paragraphs 417A, 805AA) after her twin sister’s 1970 death
(paragraphs 803, 805), also had an office in that same office building.

This HUD Section 8 voucher was not transferable to another location when | attempted
this in mid-2020 related to Gia, paragraph 613, also 608, actually another doubled undercover
female in another assigned relationship FBI related sexual abuse scandal. | attempted to transfer
the voucher to another location when Gia claimed to be relocating to a nearby university. This
lack of portability directly contradicts HUD regulations, which provide portability of Section 8
vouchers for relocation. This voucher is essential to my housing stability due to the prior
criminal acts of FBI and others against my rights, property, and employment over six decades,
see complaint paragraphs 350-711.

Since none of that, nor any other police powers operation lacking legal foundation has
worked in the past 17 plus years in the NYC/northern NJ area despite epic provocations, torture,
sexual abuse, wire fraud, investment fraud, and so forth, as summarized in the timeline at
paragraph 30; and since former FBI Directors such as Mueller and Comey, among others in the
federal justice apparatus are implicated,;......

PERHAPS there is another agenda to relocate me to some other form of obscurity, since these
repeated crushing attempts in full public view in the region have thus far failed.

It would be a reasonable line of inquiry for a properly functioning Internal Affairs or Inspection
operation, as it would have about six decades ago when these depraved acts began. But the
Department never has and does not have an effective capacity in either of those functions, see
paragraphs 571-584 and Interline Exhibits 17-19.

This currently running sequence — forward from the death and cadaver burial in October
2024 - is yet another in the Department’s long-running series of operations to pressure and
entrap in its sustained continuity of coverup operations. These operations have become
remarkably easy for me to identify having been run so many times with no result as always. The
Department frankly looks foolish, reckless, and worse, in these continuing feeble flagellations
occurring in full public view.
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Pattern Official Silence — And Worse - By DOJ

With the exception of this most recent 2024-25 sequence relating to my mother’s death
and family of origin, these matters have been clearly communicated in hand delivered
correspondence to the US Attorney for the Southern District of New York. These direct written
communications were started in December 2021, during the course of my now years-long
laborious and tedious forensic reconstruction process. None has ever been answered by SDNY.
These communications are documented on the ProjectMindBreaker.org website page entitled
Executive Branch Failures.

As for the Department, the right “to petition the Government for a redress of
grievances” is an absolute myth in the Department of Justice There has been no action, no
communication, no alternative remedy, only official silence and the now well-recognized
continuing pattern of bad faith actions and operations, all of which lack any legal foundation —
on and on, then on and on, and then again and again.

The front door to Justice Department headquarters was physically blocked to me by two
uniformed officers on October 10, 2023 when | visited Washington, D.C. The Union Station US
Post Office then refused my attempt to mail the document set | was trying to deliver to Justice
Headquarters on that day. The Department’s US Attorneys have operated as human traffickers
(e.g., Charles Rosenberg, Eastern District of Virginia), and Assistant US Attorneys have acted to
adversely affect interstate commerce (e.g., Daniel Goldman, Southern District of New York).
These acts are well outside their Congressionally prescribed legal authority under 28 U.S.C. §§
541, 542. This list of acts well exceeding constitutional authority and failing to protect is
extremely long. The complaint presents only 110 such sequences of individual adverse and
predatory police powers acts by the Department and its co-conspirators.

When the Department’s Assistant Inspector General was contacted in writing in 2021,
they initially disclaimed all interest, and then refused to even answer my pointed reply, to their
initial dismissal, shown at Interline Exhibit 19 in the above referenced complaint. So much for
Inspectors General protecting the public from extreme overreach.

Meanwhile, our federal courts, approximately 88% former Department employees, offer
these same types of responses in writing, repeatedly demonstrating an utter lack of interest and
worse in the rule of law, as described on the ProjectMindBreaker.org website on the Federal
Courts Reject Federal Law webpage.

Constitutional And Legal Obligation To Act Against lllegal Government Operations

Our Declaration of Independence, which the Founders fought and died to bring to life
for us all, provides the reason our government exists at all: “That to secure these rights,
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Governments are instituted among Men, deriving their just powers from the consent of the

governed....”

But what We, the People, have actually experienced in lieu of the justice promised in our

Constitution and in the 1870 enabling act which created your Department is, in these illegal

programs of rights violations and pattern racketeering operations, far different from that

promise —

the illegal bioweapon program has operated for more than 60 years in an ever-increasing
spiral of depravity to and including coercion, frauds, loss of property and income,
torture, sexual abuse, forced relationships, and lethality;

a long-running pattern of fraudulent concealment run by the Department and other
elements of the Executive Branch, which fraudulently conceals abuses by the
government’s illegal bioweapon program; and patterns of racketeering acts styled as
intelligence operations, but which are actually run against targeted citizens of myriad
races and religions; all concealed behind this thin veneer of state secret privilege, and
used to target and destroy families, marriages, careers, and private businesses;

a progression of federal officials, including judges, hailing from the Department, who
have perpetuated this pattern, and engaged in further fraudulent concealment to avoid
their own inculpation while previously employed by the Department; and similar acts by
other current and former Executive Branch departments and agencies and their officials
(examples at paragraph 105) in public and private life; and

an ever spiraling pattern of depravities and criminal acts by federal police powers,
intelligence, and military departments across the intervening decades, acting against the
“unalienable rights,” personal rights, and property interests of the American People.

These patterns of enterprise and associated-in-fact enterprise racketeering acts, enabled

by the Department’s actions and failures to act, were initially run alongside other illegal but

now cancelled programs which ended only after public exposure and outrage. Those now

cancelled programs included:

FBI’s 15 years of formal Cointelpro, which used 30% of FBI resources to conduct a war
including disruption, sabotage, mayhem, and violence on religious, social, and civic
organizations, and on civil and constitutional rights, but which patterns of bad faith acts
continue despite the program name Cointelpro being banished from the agency;
MKUItra’s two decades of drug induced depravity, while CIA, with Army and other DOD
support, operated as the world’s largest drug dealer, secretly administering 100 million
doses of LSD to unsuspecting members of the American public, then stood back and
watched in official silence while their mayhem continued in America’s communities, and,
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on discovery of their role, destroyed all the evidence of the deaths and other depravities
it caused, and

e Other myriad other secret reckless and illegal programs, described in other media and
Congressional investigations, spanning the decades since World War Il. All this while......

The Department of Justice has NEVER criminally prosecuted these organized enterprise
patterns of crimes as the racketeering acts which they actually are under federal and state laws.
This on-the-ground pattern of Departmental failures has once again been the reality
perpetrated by FBI and the Department in this matter — not just this once, and not just for the
sixty-four years of my own personal direct experience from age 5 - but for millions of Americans
over these decades of government depravity.

The net result of these Departmental failures has been a broad and durable loss of
constitutional and civil rights by the American People — the church hijacking described here is
but one among the casualties in the federal government’s war on rights perpetrated by the
Executive Branch with the participation and complicity of the Department of Justice, formed to
“establish justice.”

Cointelpro and MKUItra investigations in 1975 led to the Congressional reforms which
followed, but only on paper. Those reforms and the grand sweep of federal law have been
simply ignored - by FBI and by other federal police powers - as was the 1993 Religious Freedom
Restoration Act, among other acts of Congress — laws also ignored by both federal district and
appeals courts in this matter.

Sustained Involuntary Servitude, Sustained Predatory Departmental Operations

That’s why | am a 69 year old, 64 year “Involuntary Servant” of the federal government,
one of the many “loyal subjects” who are victims of endless entrapment efforts, depravity,
torture, and other psychopathic patterns of Departmental and other governmental conduct,
including its current operations. Complaint paragraph 820 incorporates the clinical definition of
psychopathy. That working definition has been met by the pattern of acts and behaviors
demonstrated by the Department and other police powers operations involved in this matter, in
their patently illegal, unconstitutional, and deadly set of illegal human experiments to develop a
bioweapon.

We threw out the requirement to be “loyal subjects” with the Revolutionary War. That
era supposedly ended in 1781. More recently, the fascist Hitler could only dream of such a
weapon despite his best efforts and the illegal experiments by his Dr. Mengele on human
victims in his enclosed, captive police powers operations, assigned ghettos and camps.
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The United States agreed in the 1972 Bioweapon Treaty “never to possess” such
weapons. And there is no constitutional authority to engage in secret lifetime restraint of any
American without due process of law — and the desperate entrapment attempts lacked any legal
foundation, and have utterly failed to date, at least in my situation.

The only constitutionally permitted suspension of rights is by a Congressional act to
suspend the writ of habeas corpus temporarily, found in Article | section 9. But the United
States and this Department do so nonetheless, while continuing and permitting these predatory
police powers operations against victims of prior corrupt acts and illegal government programs.

| would know - and | am far from the only victim.

These profoundly adverse impacts — loss of life, property, dignity, and rights — which
have and do result from the government’s patterns of depraved and criminal acts - extend well
beyond my family of origin, unquestionably crossing the lives of many other Americans,
including many who have faithfully served our nation, and their dependents and descendants.
These acts deserve no quarter. These perpetrators have earned their dates with a truly
independent justice system - one which operates according to the rule of law, not according to
some other arbitrary rule of men who act in corrupt self-interest.

* * * * *

Our Constitution, the Department’s 1870 enabling act, federal statutes related to the
illegal bioweapon, racketeering crimes, rights violations, and the Department’s own sustained
pattern of negligence in its neglect to prevent, all obligate your Department to act swiftly.

We expect the constitutional administration of justice. We do not have it. Our
Declaration of Independence is due for a full public review in 2026, during it’s 250" anniversary
year. The Department of Justice, and its agencies, would be wise to right themselves swiftly and
be found on the side of the rule of law, as “it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish
it...”

Sincerely,

Dennis Brewer
1210 City Place, Edgewater, NJ 07020

Enclosures:  Appendix 250228
US Govt Replies To Jan 21 2025 lllegal Bioweapon Ltr
SCOTUS Cert Petition 24-6448 Excerpt - Questions Presented
NDTX 2:24-cv-123 Table of Contents
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Appendix

Service To The People Is A Sacred Trust And Privilege, Not A Roughshod Entitlement

My own great-great grandfather, an unarmed Army Cavalry bugler rode a horse from
1861 through the April 1865 Battle of Appomattox. He was awarded the Medal of Honor for an
act of bravery on April 4, 1865 in that battle five days before General Robert E. Lee and his
forces surrendered. General Lee himself would surrender his slave holding estate to the service
of this nation as Arlington National Cemetery.

That Medal of Honor awarded to this unarmed farmer-citizen-volunteer soldier, together
with a sense of disdain among some military general officers for service by conscientious
objectors and by his descendants who shared his religious beliefs and convictions, and the sense
of self-anointed entitlement among those Army general officers - were almost certainly the key
factors in the adverse selection of his descendants through religious discrimination - by the US
Army, CIA, and DOJ. In the 1950s, these government departments and agencies began many
long decades of illegal and depraved acts against soldiers, their dependents and descendants,
and other citizens despite their constitutional oath as officers sworn to serve with honor and
defend their fellow citizens with their own lives when necessary.

This attitude of self-anointed sense of personal and organizational entitlement above
law and above all others has and does persist among some in government, including in the
Department of Justice, other federal police powers organizations, intelligence, and military
departments and agencies.

Distortion Of The Department of Justice’s Original Mission Sustains Depravity

The Department of Justice was established in 1870, in the aftermath of the Civil War for
the constitutional purpose of establishing justice for the People of the United States. It was
created soon after the adoptions and ratifications in 1865, 1868, and 1870 of the Thirteenth,
Fourteenth, and Fifteenth Amendments to empower people to be free of government enforced
slavery and involuntary servitude and provide equal rights. The KKK Act of 1871 was among the
first federal statutes Congress adopted after creating the Department, and its enforcement was
a primary initial purpose of the Department.

This organizing purpose lost its place as Plessey v. Ferguson validated systematic
abridgement of rights for some in 1898. Then J. Edgar Hoover leveraged that cruel reality
beginning in the early 1900s as he sought to expand his Bureau of Investigations bureaucracy
and its funding. He used the filibuster-proof Democratic Senate majority, which was dominated
by white southern Senators to do so, expanding his agency’s budget and personnel by sustaining
a corrupt bargain against the rights of the American People.

With no investigation, there can be no prosecution. That’s how the Department and FBI
worked their way out of civil rights enforcement as a priority, and into Cointelpro —a war on
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Appendix

religion, rights, and race. Cointelpro consumed around 30% of the agency’s 14,000 or so
personnel and resources to disrupt and attack national and community civil and constitutional
rights organizations and their leaders by the 1950 and 1960s - so Hoover could win budget
fights in Congress, while the Medgar Evers assassination and other such violence tallied a
handful of agents to investigate after the fact.

After World War I, this pattern of trashing religious and civil rights was also continued
by the US Army and other military branches, as their general officers tried to subvert President
Truman’s 1948 Executive Order 9941 to desegregate the military services. OSS personnel were
moved out of DOD to CIA, when it was renamed in the 1947 National Defense Act. CIA then
worked with the State Department to secretly traffick Nazis into America to continue their illegal
Nazi-style human biomedical experiments, along with other secret programs, and supported
Nazi employment in government departments and agencies and through government contracts
with civilian institutions.

Department Of Justice Racketeering Acts

This current operation involving my mother’s estate, and family members real and
otherwise, strongly resembles the pattern of racketeering acts affecting interstate commerce
undertaken by federal police powers in New Jersey, Arizona, Ohio, Arkansas, Washington, and
British Columbia between 2013 and 2023. Around $200,000 of government funds were
laundered through individual covers, cover entities, and/or persons embedded in private sector
organizations in violation of the Fourth Amendment, as equity investments and loans, for the
purpose of defrauding me of legitimate opportunities to engage in interstate commerce yet
again, as had been previously run from the first days of my professional career in 1977.

In that specific FBI operation, which exploited assets formerly used in the investigation
of the Fat Leonard Navy procurement scandal, the FBI cover sued me when | failed to act in bad
faith while | was trying to build a business by engaging in good faith interstate commerce. So,
effectively FBI sued me in federal court for failing to defraud, see CAED 2:19-cv-01918. That
pattern of racketeering acts, which included specific abuses of the legal process in furtherance
of forced labor in human trafficking operations, was a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1589(a)(3). It was
yet another such instance in a long series of legal process violations across decades by the
federal government, see NDTX 2:24-cv-123 complaint paragraphs 626-627.

The Department has never faithfully followed the law in its own operations nor in its
enforcement actions against lawless programs within the federal government. American citizens
have lost rights, property, and lives to federal depravity as a result, sometimes by the thousands
- sometimes worse still. Not to poor policy choices — to criminal and illegal program operated by
the federal government which the department has ignored in decades of official silence.
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Appendix

The Department has long had jurisdiction, and periodically prosecuted, acts related to
illegal bioweapons when used by or against US nationals, including extraterritorial jurisdiction,
under 18 U.S.C. 175, and has a clear enforcement obligation under this statute and our
Constitution, as plainly and clearly related in the legal arguments supported by 51 Supreme
Court opinions cited in the underlying complaint in this matter, docketed as NDTX 2:24-cv-123.

While the illegal bioweapon’s existence and operation is certain to be claimed by some
as a “state secret,” that privilege does not extend to transparent violations of law or Treaty, as
our Constitution’s Article VI “supreme Law of the Land” and 5 U.S.C. § 301 clearly establish
(reference paragraphs 250-346 in the complaint). Protection rackets run by governments enjoy
no such state secret privilege or police powers exemption either (reference also 18 U.S.C. §§
1961-1968).

Alumni Effectively Operate A Protection Racket

The 2024-25 actions of the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals in 24-10614, and the district
court in the Northern District of Texas in 2:24-cv-123, and other federal court actions which
preceded them in the District of Columbia, Southern District of New York, Eastern District of
Washington, and Northern District of Texas, comprised fraudulent concealment by federal
courts of the long-running pattern of such conduct by the Department and its agencies, as well
as other federal departments, aided and abetted by other police powers and intelligence
agencies. Since roughly 88% of federal judges are former employees of your Department, this
may explain their reluctance to comply with the rule of law in their own judicial actions as the
federal government continued its long-running attempts to continue to conceal the illegal use of
a bioweapon on human subjects within and without the United States over the intervening
decades since those laws and Treaty were enacted.

Effectively, the integrity of “ justice” in our democratic republic as presently implemented
by the United States under Articles Il and 1l is the subject of open and profound skepticism as
these acts and failures to act by the Department brazenly continue in the clear public view of
many people in many places.

Citizen Vassals — Involuntary Servants Secretly Abused In lllegal Human Experiments

I have personally known FBI agents, Army officers, police officers, other police powers
officials and, unwittingly, CIA commercial cover personnel, federal judges to be, agency
Directors, and other police powers officials by the thousands, some for decades. | raised some
of their children as my stepchildren and babysat dozens more — parties, zoos, train rides, ballon
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rides, bookstore children section visits, and much more. But the absence of professional
demeanor displayed in illegal human experiments, entrapments, lethality attempts,
systematized provocations, coercive psychological field operations, and other illegal acts
undertaken undercover without legal foundation, has been decidedly contemptuous,
personalized, unprofessional and, often enough, criminal, as documented in the 54 claims and
110 examples in the above referenced complaint.

My communications with police powers agencies and federal courts have been and
remain professional in nature. My First Amendment rights to criticize government operations
permit a much broader range of speech than some in the police powers, intelligence, and
military community are willing to accept, as they are legally required to do. Their bad faith acts
speak for themselves — loudly - over more than six decades.

Prior United States Human Trafficking Acts Incorporated Assigned Housing And Relationships

FBI has long conducted, such as by its agent Charles Rosenberg (and later while he was
US Attorney), and by others long before and after, human trafficking operations which also
deprived me of property rights in violation of the Fourth Amendment beginning in the 1980s -
particularly including in this region forced homelessness in 2006-2007; false employment in
2007-2008 for inculpation into a sequence of defamatory and sexually humiliating acts
employing the bioweapon and porn star and subsequent forced unemployment, and theft of
services; false imprisonment in a psychiatric facility in 2010-2011; as well as other racketeering
acts noted above and in the referenced complaint. These corrupt operations have deprived me
of rights to employment and the assets required to carry on a normal and ordinary life
independent of government housing assistance.

Other Acts of Gross Overreach

My forensic analysis of the government’s pattern of fraudulent concealment continues
at present. Further forensic identifications have been made this week, related to the presence
of persons, who later became former high ranking State and intelligence officials and Army
personnel, in the neighborhood of my 1960-1970s childhood home in Federal Way, Washington.
These identifications prove their proximity to violations of federal and state law which
surrounded and included the medically induced Reye Syndrome death of Sandra at age 11 in
April 1970 at the hand of USPHS, as that service was also continuing similar medically induced
lethality operations elsewhere in the United States, which are also historically documented.

Other acts of gross overreach and depravity by the Department and its agencies and by
others inside and outside government in this matter, whose acts well exceed any plausible
interpretation of constitutional authority contemplated by our Founders and by existing federal
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Appendix

law, are documented in the complaint and, where standing has not been established, on the
ProjectMindBreaker.org website.

Probable Bogus US Intelligence Likely Took The US To War

These acts of gross overreach and distortion include at least two instances of a WMD
prototype style production trailer bring observed at highway speeds in Western Washington in
the leadup to the Irag War. No such trailer or actual WMD was found in Iraq despite a diligent
search. Overhead photos of this alleged trailer would plausibly match the configuration of the
WMD prototype style production trailer seen in Western Washington. Probable locations for
such photographs to match terrain commonly found in Iraq exist throughout eastern
Washington and in central and southern Idaho, on or near existing government national security
related facilities and laboratories operated by or under contract to the Department of Energy
and others.
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OFFICIAL REPLIES TO BIOWEAPON RACKETEERING COMPLAINT LETTER

The Constitution’s First Amendment provides the unalienable right to “petition
government for redress of grievances,” including for violations of federal bioweapon and
racketeering laws by the federal government. This petition in letter form was sent January 21,
2025 to the principal Executive Branch departments and agencies responsible for this
misconduct, its investigation, prosecution, and other remedies.

CONTENTS
Letter dated January 21, 2025
DOJ replied
DOD has not replied
CIA provided a false address which was used to document its falsification
FBI refused the letter as noted after the DOJ reply to coordinate their response

Letters were mailed on date noted. Government hacked the CIA address in Google Maps,
so it was used in the mailing to document that hacking process. Replies and returns from other
departments and agencies as shown, with date received indicated on envelopes (yymmdd).
Confirmation and final appointments had not yet been completed by the date of reply or return,
or the reply crossed the final stage of the process during mailing, so the reply may not reflect the
actual position of the addressee.



January 21, 2025

Pam Bondi Pete Hegseth
Attorney General Designate Secretary of Defense Designate
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 1000 Defense Pentagon
Washington, DC 20530 Washington, DC 20301
Kash Patel John Ratcliffe
FBI Director Designate CIA Director Designate
935 Pennsylvania Avenue 1000 Colonial Farm Road
Washington, DC 20535 McLean, VA 22101

Good day -

The United States has and does operate an illegal classified neurowarfare
bioweapon against US persons in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 175-178 and the 1972 Bioweapon
Treaty. The use of this banned bioweapon by the United States against its civilian
population and the accompanying rights violations and racketeering acts used to
fraudulently conceal its use violate the First, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, Ninth, Thirteenth,
and Fourteenth Amendments, federal statutes in Title 10, 18, and 42, and myriad state laws
across the United States.

| have personally been subjected to these violations in 44 states and to
extraterritorial violations in several allied foreign countries since 1961, as forensically
developed since 2021, with definitive links to federal departments and agencies through
specific individual identifications of federal appointees, officers, agents, and employees,
primarily since September 2023 to the present.

These violations of federal law and regulations are widely known to police powers
operations at all levels of government, and to the Departments of Justice and Defense —
JAG Corps, which have persistently failed and willfully refused their duty to investigate and
prosecute these criminal acts despite repeated direct hand delivered reports and
complaints to the US Attorney for the Southern District of New York beginning in late 2021.
Mail and electronic delivery to the Secretary of the Army and DOJ headquarters functions,
including the Assistant Inspector General for Investigations and other federal personnel
and agencies have also been effected. With the exception of a letter from DHS citing an
intelligence exemption to a FOIA request, the record is replete with official silence to this
durable pattern of criminal violations and rights violations of Title 10, 18, 28, and 42 of the
US Code by the federal government.



This matter has been pursued to no avail in federal court civil litigation undertaken,
which failures to act are indicative of the complicity of former employees of DOJ who now
occupy positions in the district and appetlate courts of the United States. The narrative
history of these actions can be found at | ://ProjectMindBreake g The legal history is
incorporated in NDTX 2:24-cv-0123 and Fifth Circuit 24-10614, currently being litigated
through a pending cert petition to the Supreme Court.

Itis expected that you will undertake prompt remedial action to correct the illegal
acts underway in your respective departments and agencies. These illegal acts have and
do adversely impact an unknown total number of US persons as victims over the past more
than sixty years of criminal acts and related coverups.

A parallel criminal program operated by Army and CIA known as MKUIltra, which ran
only one-third as long as this illegal program has operated, murdered one contract
researcher in the course of its coverup, and adversely impacted Americans with 100 million
doses of secretly administered LSD, with the resultant mayhem, carnage, and homicides
left to local police departments and the victims themselves to clean up. See paragraph 9 of
NDTX 2:24-cv-0123 for a summary of the MKULtra murder of Frank Olsen, a former Army
bioweapon researcher contracted to CIA at the time oof his death.

These are not the acts of a federal government — military, intelligence, police powers
- engaging in the “common defence” and acting “to secure these rights” as government
operating in accordance with its laws and “with the consent of the governed” to protect its
citizens. They are the acts of unindicted criminals with badges acting against the people
they are sworn to protect in associated-in-fact enterprise patterns of racketeering acts,
which are no better than any criminal gang or cartel. These patterns of acts were protected
and fraudulently concealed from the American public and justice by prior political
appointees operating in secret defiance of US law and of their oath to defend the US
Constitution. You must act.

Sincerely,

/QMZO G

Dennis Brewer
1210 City Place
Edgewater, NJ 07020



U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division -

Public Integrity Section Washington, D.C. 20530

February 5, 2025

Dennis Brewer
1210 City Place
Edgewater, NJ 07020

Dear Mr. Brewer,

Thank you for your letter dated January 21, 2025, concerning allegations of an illegal classified
neurowarfare bioweapon and alleged violations of federal law. If you believe that this matter
may constitute federal criminal activity, you should contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), the investigative arm of the Department of Justice. The FBI will determine whether a
federal investigation may be warranted. If appropriate, the FBI will refer the matter to a United
States Attorney for a final determination regarding legal action.

We appreciate you taking the time to share your concerns. We hope this information is helpful.

Sincerely,

Correspondence Management Staff
Public Integrity Section

Reference Number: 302260540
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

Dennis Sheldon Brewer v. William Burns, Director, Central Intelligence Agency

ON PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI TO

U.S. Circuit Court for the Fifth Circuit

PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI

Dennis Sheldon Brewer
1210 City Place, Edgewater, New Jersey 07020

201-887-6541



QUESTIONS PRESENTED

1. Shall this Court permit the courts of the fifth circuit to openly defy both this Court’s
mandates and statutes to establish their own circuit specific precedents which effectively
override this Court and Congress for:

a. Standing?
The well-established principle of standing is afforded to all who have (i) injury in fact, (i) can
establish causation, and (iii) a statutory means of redress exists, as defined in FDA v. Hippocratic
Medicine 602 US  (2024) issued June 28, 2024, as the fifth circuit was engaged in
concurrent, overlapping, and openly defiant actions, wherein a fifth circuit district court
disregarded those well-established bedrock principles of standing to dismiss sua sponte on June
6, 2024, one day after docketing, the petitioner’s pleading (described at paragraph 11A below,
appendix C pages 7-24, appendix H 194-196, paragraph 13-P10D-P10E) and well satisfying
these three principles, which dismissal was affirmed on November 11, 2024 under local rule 47.6
by a fifth circuit panel finding no reversible error of law and giving no reason,
b. Congressional intent?

Congress intended to place this indigent petitioner, and others similarly affected, in this case
impoverished by acts of the United States as it engages in and perpetuates involuntary servitude,
on equal footing with all other litigants in 28 U.S.C. § 1915, but these fifth circuit courts first
abused judicial discretion, disregarding this Court’s four relevant keystone mandates at
paragraph 12A below, then affirmed that abuse of discretion, finding no reversible error of law
on November 11, 2024, citing local rule 47.6, providing no opinion as they justified by claiming

their affirmance had “no precedential value,”



c. Reaffirm de jure this defiant de facto fifth circuit precedent, overriding this Court’s
mandates?

A fifth circuit panel denied an en banc rehearing petition as “no active judge expressed an
interest,” thereby reaffirming this newly found precedent on December 30, 2024 and de jure
creating this new circuit-wide precedent establishing the district court’s arbitrary and
fundamental failures to comply with bedrock judicial principles of standing, impartiality, equity,
and fair consideration, as proper uses of judicial discretion under fifth circuit local rule 47.6
(paragraph 11C), exploiting the inherent ambiguity of unexplained fifth circuit panel actions to
unambiguously establish on December 30, 2024, this fifth circuit precedent in open defiance of
this Court’s June 28, 2024 mandate in FDA v. Hippocratic Medicine 602 US  (2024),

d. Failed timely delivery of notice, using US mail to notify the petitioner three days after
mandate publication to attempt to procedurally evade petitioner’s stay motion so he can
petition this Court for writ of certiorari?

The fifth circuit then published the mandate on January 7, 2025, and the petitioner received
notice by mail, the only means of court communication permitted by the fifth circuit, on January
10, 2025, three days after publication, in the fifth circuit court’s second instance of failure to
timely and accurately communicate with this petitioner/appellant (Procedural History entries for
September 26, November 11-December 5, and January 7-10),

e. When it elects to do so in its sole discretion, the fifth circuit can de jure by defiant
precedent, disregard rights and law to enshrine violations of the religious
establishment clause and 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000bb, bb1-bb-4 in this circuit by the United
States Army, Central Intelligence Agency, Justice, Homeland Security, Health and

Human Services, among others, in this and other violations of rights and law in the fifth



circuit extinguishing rights and claims of the petitioner, other civilians, and those of
thousands to millions who faithfully served the United States, particularly Army and
CIA, and have been injured as intelligence or military service veterans, their dependents
and descendants, who may be similarly situated to this service member descendant
petitioner since childhood and the age of five?
The immediate and prospective practical effects of the fifth circuit’s defiant judicial
precedent extend to the extinguishment of rights and claims of persons well beyond this
petitioner, including persons related to over 100,000 who currently serve in military
service, to thousands to millions of others similarly situated, whether impoverished or otherwise
harmed by these acts of the United States in this fifth circuit. More than 100,000 current active
duty and untold millions of former military personnel, as well as their dependents and
descendants, which include members of the petitioner’s own extended family who are related to
his uncle, a former Army medic who served at Fort Hood, Texas serve in this circuit’s
jurisdiction, most having no Bivens special relationship with the United States. The fifth circuit’s
precedent will prospectively extinguish the rights and claims in the fifth circuit arising from
Controversies created by illegal acts of the United States as it has and does violate its own Laws
and Treaties to engage in illegal acts including, without limitation, (i) human experimentation, in
its testing and deploying an internationally prohibited bioweapon, (ii) sustaining involuntary
servitude, (ii1) racketeering acts against rights and property, among other offenses; against
persons adversely selected through discrimination against religious rights protected under the
Constitution’s establishment clause in the absence of any compelling governmental interest, (iv)

in other violations of constitutional and civil rights, and (v) other violations of law.



2. These violations have, do, and will trample upon and fatally negate (a) the petitioner’s
First, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, Ninth, Thirteenth, and Fourteenth Amendment constitutional
rights and (b) damage perhaps irretrievably those of others similarly injured in this circuit, and
(c) negate the civil remedies readily available in the plain and clear Congressional statutory
language and legislative intent expressed in 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000bb, bb-1-bb-4 cause of action for
religious discrimination absent compelling governmental interest, 28 U.S.C. § 2679(b)(2)
individual liability in governmental acts violating rights, and 18 U.S.C. §§ 1961-1968 civil cause
of action for racketeering acts, other federal and state statutes, and long settled caselaw related
thereto.

3. The constitutional and statutory rights of the entirety of this class of injured US
persons will be severely compromised and extinguished in all practical senses in this fifth circuit
if these willful bad faith precedents sustaining arbitrary applications of judicial discretion in the
fifth circuit are allowed to persist based upon a single district court’s overly broad abuse of
discretion in its determination of “frivolous” in its finding against facts and law for decades of
illegal acts of government, which acts, violations, and injuries are profoundly similar to those
prosecuted by the United States and its allies in United States of America v. Karl Brandt et
al. (1947). Broad discretion must not extend to the egregious abuse of discretion, else we have no
rule of law.

LIST OF PARTIES

4. This Controversy arises between the courts of the fifth circuit, and the petitioner and

others similarly situated. No respondent service is required as parties have not been initially

served. The parties are listed in the caption of the relevant action filed by petitioner for this



beginning at page 19 below lists paragraph numbers and uses the RED color page number
at the BOTTOM of each page for ease of reference.

BS. Page total number in footer varies from page to page as the document was printed in
increments not in a single print session, for the explicit purpose of minimizing the known
pattern of document hacking after proofing and before printing, which has occurred in previous
printed documents. See also the description of defendant CIA’s malign long-term patterns of

practice in evidence and document tampering at paragraph 17. The final document contains 1324

printed pages.
COMPLAINT TABLE OF CONTENTS
PARA | ITEM (Use RED numbers at the bottom of each page for all Lead PAGE
Plaintiff Evidentiary Exhibits “LPEE” page references)
COMPLAINT
SYNOPSIS 37
1 Defendants UNITED STATES, ARMY, CIA, DOJ, FBI, Other

Government Co-Conspirators Violate First Amendment
Establishment Clause Which Guarantees Freedom Of Religion
2 Inhumane Medical Experiments Secretly Abuse Unwitting US 40
Persons For Decades To Develop And Test Illegal Bioweapon
Violating 18 U.S.C. § 175

3 | Hllustration 1: Basic Brain Structures Hijacked During Illegal Medical 42
Experiments Used For Illegal BRMT Bioweapon Development,
Testing, And Operation 18 U.S.C. § 175

Illustration 2: Hypothalmus, Pituitary, And Pineal Glands Secrete 43
Brain Hormones (Brain Biochemical Neurotransmitters) Hijacked By
Illegal BRMT Bioweapon For Toxin Effect 18 U.S.C. § 178(2)

Illustration 3: Basic Brain Hormones Hijacked By Illegal BRMT 44
Bioweapon Using Bioweapon Delivery System
4 Development, Test, And Deployment Progression Of Illegal 44
BRMT Bioweapon And Bioweapon Delivery System 18 U.S.C.
§ 175
6 FDA Approvals For Antilog Medical Device Tests Prove 47

Scientific Feasibility of Secret Illegal BRMT Bioweapon

Illustration 4: Synchron Brain-Computer Interface Implanted In First 48
Six US Patients
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8 Title 18 Racketeering Acts And Title 42 Civil Rights Violations 49
Sustain Government Cover-Up
9 Defendant CIA Murder of ARMY Contract Biomedical 49
Researcher Frank Olson
10 Homicidal Conduct Against Lead Plaintiff’s Extended Family 51
Matches Other BRMT Indirect Perpetrator Pattern Evidence
Interline Exhibit 1: Probable September 2011 Illegal BRMT Bioweapon 52
Brain Hijacking Homicide
16 Individual Defendant Identifications In 2023-24 Confirm 56
Government Defendants Are Key Perpetrators
18 Defendants ARMY, CIA, DOJ Fraudulently Conceal Criminal 57
Conduct Behind Illegal Abuse Of State Secrets Privilege 5
U.S.C. § 301
19 Sustained Pattern of Third Amendment and Posse Comitatus 57
Law Violations By Defendants ARMY And DOD 18 U.S.C. §
1385
20 Defendant CIA’s Illegal BRMT Bioweapons Program 59
Executives Identified In 2023-24 — Breyer, Hopper, Burns,
Fauci
22 Defendants DOJ. FBI, USMS, And Other Illegal BRMT 62
Bioweapons Program, Rights, And Racketeering Acts
Defendants Identified In 2023-24
25 Fraudulent Concealment, Willful Blindness, And Official 64
Silence From Defendants DOJ, CIA, ARMY, National Archives
30 | Table: Constitutional Rights and Racketeering Violations Timeline 71
31 Absence Of Valid Defenses - Constitutional Rights Are 77
Protected As State Secret Privilege Is An Invalid Defense 5
U.S.C. § 301 For An Illegal Bioweapon 18 U.S.C. § 175
34 Illegal Cover-Up Benefits Defendants’ Corrupt Intent - 80
Plaintiffs’ Rights, Religion, Property, Family Are Profoundly
Damaged
36 | Table: Directly Inculpated Senior Government Officials 84
JURISDICTION AND VENUE 89
38 Subject Matter Jurisdiction 89
39 Personal Jurisdiction 90
40 Venue 91
41 Known Government Conflicts of Interest Requiring Threshold 94
Consideration
PARTIES
Plaintiffs 99
50 | Lead Plaintiff 99
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51 Extreme Difficulty Of Detection - Lead Plaintiff’s Injuries Are 100
Representative Of Injuries To The Class Of Plaintiffs
55 | Other Plaintiffs 103
58 A. Mere Recognition Of BRMT Is Immensely Difficult For 104
Victims
59 B. Mpyriad Challenges To Identify Members Of The Class Of 108
Injured Plaintiffs
64 C. Scale Of Research, Development, And Deployment Expenditure | 110
Is Vital Clue To Likely Number Of BRMT Victims
66 D. Estimated Size Of Plaintiff Class 110
90 | Defendants 115
93 A. Specific Technical And Tradecraft Challenges To Undercover 116
Operational Identifications - Police Powers, Intelligence, And
Media
102 Al. Government Defendants Generally 123
105 | Table: Named Defendants Associations And Relationships 127
110 A2. Individual Defendants Generally 133
113 A3. Additional Unknown Defendants Generally 135
114 A4. Police Powers Undercover Defendants’ Culpability Must Be | 137
Established Through Answers And Discovery
120 B. Known Federal Defendants, In Their Official Capacity 137
140 C. Known State and Local Defendants, In Their Official Capacity 149
149 | Table: Apparent Cover Entities - Police Powers, Press, Private 156
160 D. Known Entity Defendants, Including Police Powers Cover 159
Operations
211 E. Individual Defendants, Including John Does Acting Outside 168
Their Official Capacity In Bad Faith Acts Performed Under
Fraudulent Concealment, And John Does
226 | Table: Unknown Government Agents; Press, Media, Entertainment, 183
And Other Persons Granted Access By Police Powers
228 | Alternate Search Terms — Named Defendants 185
NOTICE TO COURT AND DEFENDANTS — CONTINUING 186
OBSTRUCTIONS OF JUSTICE BY DEFENDANT UNITED
STATES
229 | Technically Suppressed Evidence, Hacking, Harassing, And Tampering 186
Which Do Obstruct Complete Complaint Presentation
230 | Evidence Labeling Practices - Change Forced By Defendant UNITED 187
STATES Technical Hack
Table: LPEEV65 Documents Index - 188

Beginning February 2024, LPEEV65 page references are substituted for
Bates numbering of specific evidence. This evidence labeling change
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was forced by a still continuing technical hack of the Adobe Acrobat
Pro application by defendant UNITED STATES.

250 | VIOLATIONS OF LAW AND CONFLICTS OF LAW 189
251 | Summary of Laws and Treaties Violated by United States and Co- 189

Conspirators
254 | Points of Law, Case Law Precedents, And Conflicts of Law Favor 192

Plaintiffs
255 A. Limits On Sovereign Immunity Imposed By Congress 193
259 B. Limits On Religious Discrimination Imposed By Congress And 195

Case Law Precedents
260 C. Limits On State Secrets Privilege Imposed By Congress And 197
Case Law Precedents

Interline Exhibit 2: Administrative Procedures Act Limitations — State 199

Secrets
267 D. Limits On Absolute And Qualified Individual State Secrets 203

Immunity Imposed By Congress And Case Law Precedents
272 E. Absolute And Qualified Immunity Precedents In Case Law 207
Answered By Congressional Intent In November 1988 At 28
U.S.C. § 2679(b)(2)
277 F. Bivens Special Factors and Alternative Remedy Immunity 215
Claims Are Defeated By Facts And By Defendant UNITED
STATES Failures To Act
307 G. Application Of Equitable Tolling In Fraudulent Concealment — 232
Unequal Administration Of Justice
314 H. Equitable Tolling - Civil RICO Time Bars Are Equitably 235
Tolled By Defendants’ Systematic Fraudulent Concealments
317 H1. Diligent Pursuit of Claims by Lead Plaintiff In The Face Of 237
Long-Running Fraudulent Concealment by Defendants
322 I. Constitutional Issues - Ratified International Treaties Supersede | 250
Existing US Law And Supersede Defendant UNITED
STATES’ Neglect To Prevent
322 I1. Defendant UNITED STATES’ Noncompliance With Law - 250
Bioweapons Treaty Prohibits ALL Bioweapons And
Bioweapon Development From March 1975
328 I12. Conflict Of Law - Senate Ratification Determined Treaty Is 254
NOT Self-Executing, Torture Treaty Requires Civil Right Of
Action
331 J. Denton and Nietzke Mandate Factual Development Of Novel 255
Claims, For In Forma Pauperis Pro Se Litigation, Even If
Imperfectly Pled
334 K. Congressional Intent - Title 18 RICO Statutes, Title 28 Judicial 257
Proceedings
K1. Defendant Agencies, Individuals, and Mens Rea — Select 258

Congressional Findings Contemporaneous With Events In This
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Litigation

342 L. RICO Associated-In-Fact Enterprise 260
CASE LAW CITATIONS KEY
Paragraph

Marbury v. Madison, 1 Cranch 137, 163, 2 L. Ed. 60 (1803) 277
Bradley v. Fisher, 13 Wall. 335, 80 U. S. 351 (1871) 272
United States v. Lee, 106 U. S. 220 (1882) 283
The Western Maid, 257 U.S. 419 (1922) 277
Bemis Bros. Bag Co. v. United States, 289 U.S. 28 (1933) 277
Jacobs v. United States, 290 U. S. 13,290 U. S. 16 (1933) 279
Bell v. Hood, 327 U.S. 678 (1946) 2717, 282
United States v. Standard Oil Co., 332 U. S. 301, 332 U. S. 311 279
(1947)

US v. Karl Brant et al, Nuremberg trail record, November 21, 358

1946 and August 20, 1947

United States v. Reynolds, 345 U. S. 1 (1953)

24, 26a, 32, 66, 260, 262,
270,271, 284, 315, 319,
351D, 396, 599B(v), 914

United States v. Gilman, 347 U. S. 507 (1954) 279
Wheeldin v. Wheeler, 373 U. S. 647 (1963) 279
J. I Case Co. v. Borak, 377 U. S. 426, 377 U. S. 433 (1964) 279

Bivens v. Six Unknown Fed. Narcotics Agents, 403 U.S. 388
(1971)

91, 260, 277-285, 288-296

Gravel v. United States, 408 U. S. 606, 408 U. S. 615 (1972) 283

Doe v. McMillan, 412 U. S. 306,412 U. S. 320 (1973) 267A, 272B, 283
Scheuer v. Rhodes, 416 U. S. 232 (1974) 272C
Wood v. Strickland, 420 U. S. 308, 420 U. S. 322 (1975) 273
Imbler v. Pachtman, 424 U.S. 409 (1976) 36, 276, 276B
Hampton v. Mow Sun Wong, 426 U. S. 88 (1976) 283
Stump v. Sparkman, 435 U.S. 349 (1978) 272

Butz v. Economou, 438 U. S. 478 (1978) 272C, 274, 278, 283
Davis v. Passman, 442 U. S. 228, 442 U. S. 245 (1979) 278, 282, 283
United States v. Kubrick, 444 U.S. 111, 100 S. Ct. 352, 62 316
L.Ed.2d 259 (1979)

Carlson v. Green, 446 U. S. 14 (1980) 278, 291
Gomez v. Toledo, 446 U. S. 635 (1980) 273

Boag v. MacDougall, 454 U. S. 364 (1982) 331

Nixon v. Fitzgerald, 457 U. S. 731 (1982) 260, 272C
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Harlow v. Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 800 (1982)

91, 272C, 273, 320, 352,

914
Chappell v. Wallace, 462 U.S. 296 (1983) 290, 291
Bush v. Lucas, 462 U.S. 367 (1983) 290, 291
United States v. Stanley, 483 U.S. 669 (1987) 290, 291
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Hui v. Castaneda, 559 U.S. 799 (2010) 284, 289, 290, 291, 293
Minneci v. Pollard, 565 U.S. 118 (2012) 290, 291
Lozano v. Montoya Alvarez, 572 U.S. 1 (2014). 316f
Ziglar v. Abbasi, 582 U. S. (2017) 290, 291
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Egbert v. Boule, 596 U.S. 482 (2022) 290, 297
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Fraudulent Concealment And Willful Blindness

Racketeering Conspiracy, Direct Threats to Life, Involuntary Servitude,
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425 Illegal Human Trafficking In Involuntary Servitude: Lead Plaintiff’s | 307
Professional Life — Programmed Employment, Unemployment,
Enterprise Wrecking 1979-2002
462 I[llegal Human Trafficking In Involuntary Servitude: Lead Plaintiff’s | 329
Professional Life- Programmed Employment, Unemployment,
Enterprise Wrecking, Homelessness 2002-2008
465 | Excerpt: ROSENBERG (FBI, as William Drumm) Signed ESTABLISH 332
Offer Letter - LPEE pages 797-798
471 [llegal Human Trafficking In Involuntary Servitude: Lead Plaintiff’s | 335
Professional Life— Since ESTABLISH (FBI, ROSENBERG)
Termination 2008-2024
Interline Exhibit 4: Winnett — FBI, Other Defendant Interferences In 340
Interstate Commerce
Interline Exhibit 5: Winnett Interstate Commerce Interferences - “Produce 343
Consultant Crossgrove” Defendant MARICOPA SHERIFF ARPAIO,
officially and individually
Interline Exhibit 6: $100,000 From Fraudulent Investor “DEAN T. 344
SMITH” (FBI)
Interline Exhibit 7: Fraudulent Financings: ADAMSON Brothers (FBI) 345
Fraudulent Private Placement Memorandum and SEC S-1 Consume
$40,000, Raise $0
Interline Exhibit 8: KROGER, DOMINICK Corporate Email Accounts 346
Hide True Identities of Defendant Personnel And Entities
Interline Exhibit 9: WALMART Winnett Produce Supply Contract 347

Meeting at Bentonville, AR Home Office With McCormick (FBI)
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Interline Exhibit 10: Winnett Cattle Company Sales Contract Signed With 348
WALMART (China) Investment Co., Ltd. — Later Cancelled
Interline Exhibit 11: Lead Plaintiff Sued Individually in Federal Court For 350
Alleged Misuse of Funds Provided By Fraudulent Investor “Dean T. Smith”
(FBI)
Interline Exhibit 12: Lead Plaintiff Starts New Enterprise In 2020 - 351
Sheldon Beef
490 [llegal Human Trafficking In Involuntary Servitude: Lead Plaintiff’s | 356
Personal Life — Continuous Manipulations, Episodic Destruction,
Fraudulent Relationships, Sex Sting Entrapment Attempts
510 Illegal Human Trafficking In Involuntary Servitude: Lead Plaintiff’s | 365
Personal Finances and Assets Repeatedly Subjected to Forced
Liquidation By Defendant UNITED STATES, Using Relationship,
Employment, And Private Enterprises Sabotage
Interline Exhibit 13: Redmond Residence — Added Rear Landscaping 366
14,000 Square Feet, Added In-ground Sprinklers Front and Rear Covering
28,000 Square Feet, Renovated Front Planting Beds
Interline Exhibit 14: Kirkland Residence - Rebuilt and Added 60% Square 367
Footage Enlargement
516 “National Security” Pretexting of Lead Plaintiff by Defendant 370
UNITED STATES Accelerated After 9/11 Attack
517 Defendants Malicious Acts Against Lead Plaintiff Extend to 371
Torturous Acts
521 Defendants Malicious Acts Against Lead Plaintiftf AGAIN Extend 374
to Torturous Acts
526 Lead Plaintiff’s Personal Volunteer Work Sabotaged By UNITED 377
STATES
535 (3. Third, Indirect Threats, Lethality Attempts, And Human 379
Trafficking Are Used To Coerce And Indirectly Destroy Evidence
Of Past Crimes
Interline Exhibit 15: Indirect Verbal Threat and Subsequent Lethality 384
Events
IE 15A. First, An Indirect Verbal Threat 384
IE 15B. Second, A Mass Casualty Attempt On A MTA Hudson 385
Line Express Train
IE 15C: Third, A BRMT Assault in Morningside Park, NYC 386
follows
IE 15D. Fourth, A Vehicle Rundown Sequence In New York City 388
and North Bergen, NJ
IE 15E. Fifth, A Report Is Made, Met As Always With No 390
Response, Only Official Silence
540 |[4. Fourth, Defendant UNITED STATES Sustains Involuntary 391

Servitude
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541

Table: Key Contacts- Involuntary Servitude Of Lead Plaintiff

392

5. Fifth, Fraudulent Concealment And Willful Blindness Sustain
Obstruction Of Justice

393

550

Fraudulent Concealment

393

Interline Exhibit 16: August 2021 58" Anniversary MLK “I Have A
Dream” Speech Lincoln Memorial Permit Allegedly Cancelled by
Organizer — FALSE FOIA Response to Cover First Amendment Violation

398

555

Fraudulent Concealment - NYPD and FBI Coordinate Cover-Up of Human
Trafficking, Pre-Texted Investigations

399

Interline Exhibit 17: Defendants NYPD and FBI Coordinate September
2021 Fraudulent Concealment

409

Interline Exhibit 18: Defendant FBI Sends Official Liar Letter in
September 2021 Coordinated Fraudulent Concealment

411

Interline Exhibit 19: Defendant Department of Justice Assistant Inspector
General Investigations Division Declines Investigation of Defendant FBI,
Then Ignores Lead Plaintiff’s Follow-Up Letter

413

580

Willful Blindness - Forty Complaint Letters To US Attorney Ignored

420

593

FACTS - 110 ILLEGAL PATTERN ACTS, VIOLATIONS, AND
INJURIES

422

NATIONAL SECURITY PRETEXTING, FRAUDS, AND ENTANGLEMENTS
(NSEC series offenses)

600

NSEC-1 National Security Frauds: Government Orchestrated Family
Assignment and Deliberate Entanglements in National Security Matters,
1961 to Present

447

601

NSEC-2 National Security Frauds: Human Trafficking, Forced Labor,
Peonage, Inculpating Allied Intelligence Services - CSIS, RCMP, MI-6,
MI-5, London Metropolitan Police, UK 1990-1994

456

602

NSEC-3 National Security Frauds: Involuntary Servitude, Forced Labor,
Deliberate Entanglements To Violate Rights - Nuclear and Space
Deliberate Entanglements, 9/11 Attack, Domestic Sabotage Campaign
1996-2009

460

603

NSEC-4 National Security Frauds: Human Trafficking, Forced Labor,
Violations of Rights — Mossad, MI-6, MI-5, London Metropolitan Police,
UK 2007

485

ILLEGAL HUMAN EXPERIMENTATION - BRMT BRAIN HIJACKING ABUSES
(HEXP SUBCOUNT OFFENSES)

Biological and Medical Invasions - Torture

604 | HEXP-1 Illegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical Invasions | 489
- BRMT Induced Torture, Washington State 2003

605 | HEXP-2 Illegal Human Experimentation. BRMT Induced Torture And 495
Psychological Operations, Massachusetts 2006-2007

606 | HEXP-3 Illegal Human Experimentation.: Torture And Psychological 499

Operations, New Jersey 2008-2011
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607

HEXP-4 lllegal Human Experimentation: BRMT Induced Emotional
Swings And Short Cycle Torture Sequences Through 2023

509

Orchestrated Personal and Intimate Relationships

608

HEXP-5 lllegal Human Experimentation: Personal and Intimate
Relationships - Orchestrated Romantic Interests Using BRMT Oxytocin
Hormone Brain Hijacking, Generally

515

609

HEXP-6 lllegal Human Experimentation: Personal and Intimate
Relationships - Orchestrated BRMT and Other Interference in Marital
Community With First Spouse, Lynne 1980-1988

521

610

HEXP-7 lllegal Human Experimentation: Personal and Intimate
Relationships - Orchestrated BRMT and Other Interference in Fraudulent
Marital Community With Second Spouse, Jeanette 1988-2005

525

611

HEXP-8 lllegal Human Experimentation: Personal and Intimate
Relationships - Orchestrated Romantic Interests, Induced Fraudulent
Relationship, Marinka 2008

531

612

HEXP-9 lllegal Human Experimentation: Personal and Intimate
Relationships - Orchestrated Romantic Interests, Induced Fraudulent
Relationship, Laura 2014-2018

539

613

HEXP-10 Illlegal Human Experimentation: Personal and Intimate
Relationships - Orchestrated Romantic Interests, Induced Fraudulent
Relationship, Gia 2019-2021

544

Biological and Medical Invasions — Personal Humiliation, Endangerment, Illness

614

HEXP-11 Illegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical
Invasions - Orchestrated Romantic Interests, BRMT Induced Erectile
Dysfunction 2005, 2008, 2020-2021

547

615

HEXP-12 Illegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical
Invasions - BRMT Orchestrated Personal Movements and Activities

549

616

HEXP-13 lllegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical
Invasions - Reckless Endangerment Through BRMT Induced Defamation

553

617

HEXP-14 Illegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical
Invasions - BRMT Induced Reactions, Symptoms, and Illnesses

557

618

HEXP-15 Illlegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical
Invasions - BRMT Forced Public Urination Sequence, 2022

561

619

HEXP-16 lllegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical
Invasions - BRMT Public Flash Temper Hijacking, 2023

563

620

HEXP-17 Illlegal Human Experimentation: Biological and Medical
Invasions — Food Borne Illnesses 2008-2010, 2018-2023

566

INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS AND CONSPIRACIES (RGTS SUBCOUNT

OFFENSES)

Entrapments, Illegal Searches and Willful Blindness

621

RGTS-1 Rights Violations: Entrapment and Incrimination Attempts, Stevens
Pass 1980s

569
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622

RGTS-2 Rights Violations: Entrapment and Incrimination Attempts, Money
Laundering - Alliance Nominee Cash Bank Deposit 1990, Akoto Structured
Payments 2016-2017

573

623

RGTS-3 Rights Violations: Entrapment and Incrimination Attempts —
FBI/RCMP VSE Pink Sheet Probe 1992-1993

578

624

RGTS-4 Rights Violations: Entrapment and Incrimination Attempts — FBI
Sole Source, CFO Search, Tax Filings, [ronwood 2018-2023

583

625

RGTS-5 Rights Violations: Bad Faith Acts — Illegal Searches, Hacking, and
Harassing, Oregon Interstate Commerce Trip 2021

588

626

RGTS-6 Rights Violations: Bad Faith Acts — Federal Police Powers Abuses
of Legal Processes 1990 to present

592

627

RGTS-7 Rights Violations: Bad Faith Acts — Federal Police Powers Abuses
of Legal Processes Forced Personal Bankruptcy 1993

605

628

RGTS-8 Rights Violations: Bad Faith Acts — Willful Blindness - US
Attorney Offices, DOJ Headquarters 2005, 2021-2023

608

629

RGTS-9 Rights Violations: Bad Faith Acts — Illegal General Searches,
Continual Monitoring 1968 to present

611

630

RGTS-10 Rights Violations: Bad Faith Acts — Privacy and Quiet Enjoyment

614

631

RGTS-11 Rights Violations: Bad Faith Acts — Biological and Medical
Invasions, Access to Ethical Basic Health Care

617

Direct Interferences in Personal and Intimate Relationships

632

RGTS-12 Rights Violations: Personal and Intimate Relationships -
Orchestrated Romantic Interests, Arranged In-person Contacts

619

633

RGTS-13 Rights Violations: Personal and Intimate Relationships — Blocked
and Spoofed Access to Dating Sites 2004-2005, 2007-2008, 2011-2014,
2018 to present

622

634

RGTS-14 Rights Violations: Personal and Intimate Relationships —
Orchestrated Romantic Interests, Fraudulent Dates 2004-2005, 2008, 2019-
2020

624

Hacking, Harassment, Disinformation, Abuse of Official Records

635

RGTS-15 Rights Violations: 1llegal Searches, Hacking, and Harassing,
Computer Technology

628

636

RGTS-16 Rights Violations: Blocking Information Access and Supplying
Deliberate Disinformation

630

637

RGTS-17 Rights Violations: Misuse of Official Records and
Mispersonation, Dubai 2015

632

RACKET

EERING - (RICO SUBCOUNT OFFENSES)

Racketeering - Thefts and Takings Targeted at Personal Assets

638

RICO Statute: Congressional Intent PL 91-452 (RICO) October 1970 “shall
be liberally construed to effectuate its remedial purposes.”

635

639

RICO-1 Racketeering Violations: Involuntary Servitude, Forced Labor,
Human Trafficking, Entrapment Attempts and Entanglements —

636
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Obstructing Market Rate Private Employment and Interstate Commerce
From Deloitte (1979) through Establish (2008)

640

RICO-2 Racketeering Violations: Theft and Takings - Financial Resources,
Obstructing Market Rate Private Employment 1986 to present

645

641

RICO-3 Racketeering Violations: Theft and Takings - Financial Resources,
Thefts of Compensation PAN 1993-1994, CNA 2002, Establish 2008

647

642

RICO-4 Racketeering Violations: Theft and Takings - Financial Resources,
Thefts of Labor And Materials, Cliffside Park Apartment Renovations 2008

651

643

RICO-5 Racketeering Violations: Theft and Takings - Financial Resources,
Deprivation of Benefits, Kidnapping, and Involuntary Commitment 2008-
2011

654

644

RICO-6 Racketeering Violations: Theft and Takings - Financial Resources,
Forced Labor Imposed Litigation Expenses 1993-2022

661

645

RICO-7 Racketeering Violations: Theft and Takings - Financial Resources,
Shadow Banking System Thefts And Manipulations

667

Racketeering — Personal Color of Law Entrapment Attempts

646

RICO-8 Racketeering Violations: Theft and Takings - Credit and Credit
Access Hacks

669

647

RICO-9 Racketeering Violations: lllegal Searches, Hacking, and
Harassing— Tax Software Hack EITC Entrapment Attempt 2021, 2022

672

648

RICO-10 Racketeering Violations: SOLE SOURCE Fraudulent Financing
with Ironwood Tax Loss Self-Exculpatory Offset Attempt 2018-2023

674

Racketee

ring — Targeting Small Business and Enterprise

Racketeering - Thefts and Takings

649

RICO-11 Racketeering Violations: Deprivation Of SBA Government
Bonding Benefits, UT Bonding Fraud 1990-1993

680

650

RICO-12 Racketeering Violations: Theft Of Receivables, Check Frauds
1990 To Present

684

Racketeering - Fraudulent Financings

651

RICO-13 Racketeering Violations: Money Laundering - Alliance Nominee
Cash Bank Deposit 1990

688

652

RICO-14 Racketeering Violations: Factoring Frauds —Pacific Financial
Services 1992-1993, PAN Environmental Services 1993-1994

691

653

RICO-15 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financial Services — Ex-CIA
Northern Africa Case Officer 1992-1995 Alliance

695

654

RICO-16 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financial Services — Ex-CIA
Latin America Case Officer 2013-2015

700

655

RICO-17 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financings and Loans -
NYC Broker/Investor 2011-2017

703

656

RICO-18 Racketeering Violations: BRMT Assisted Check Fraud
Entrapment Attempt — Top US Financial Institution 2014-2015

707

M
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657 | RICO-19 Racketeering Violations: False Personation — NYC Forbes 200 712
Captive Corporate Investment Firm 2013-2017

658 | RICO-20 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Investor Personation - 714
Investments and Loans 2015-2019

659 | RICO-21 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Investor Personation and 719
Investments 2015-2020

660 | RICO-22 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financings — Private 722
Placement and Public IPO 2015-2017

661 | RICO-23 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financings, International 725
CFIUS Pretexting 2015

662 | RICO-24 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financing Fees Supporting 729
Fraudulent Sales Opportunities 2018

663 | RICO-25 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financing Fees 2018 731

664 | RICO-26 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financial Services — 732
Domestic Debt Broker 2018

665 | RICO-27 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financial Services - 734
International Debt Broker 2015-2016

666 | RICO-28 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financial Services — Mid- 736
Market Investment Bank 2016-2017

667 | RICO-29 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financial Services - 738
International Financial Services Institution 2016-2017

668 | RICO-30 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financial Services — Wall 740
Street and Los Angeles Investment Banks 2015-2021

669 | RICO-31 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financings and 750
Representation, Online Referral Services 2015-2018

670 | RICO-32 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financings and Financial 753
Representation, Fraudulent Solicited Responses 1986 to 2022

671 | RICO-33 Racketeering Violations: Commercial Frauds: Fraudulent 774
Financings and Litigation - AUCTUS v. CORNHUSKER 2019

672 | RICO-34 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Financings, Online Platform 778
2021

Racketeering — Fraudulent Sales Leads

673 | RICO-35 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales Leads 2002-2004 779

674 | RICO-36 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales Lead Solicitation 781
Services 2021

675 | RICO-37 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales Lead Solicitation 783
Services 2021

676 | RICO-38 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales Lead Development 784
Services 2017

677 | RICO-39 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales Lead Development 786

Services 2017
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678 | RICO-40 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales Opportunities, 787
International 2020-2021
679 | RICO-41 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales Opportunities, 791
Domestic 1983-2022
680 | RICO-42 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Sales And Marketing 799
Representation 2019-2021
Racketeering — Dishonest Professional Services
681 | RICO-43 Dishonest professional services — Accounting Compilation And 803
Review 1993, 2021
682 | RICO-44 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, Web 806
2021-2022
683 | RICO-45 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, Legal 808
1986-2005
684 | RICO-46 42 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, 813
Legal 2014-2021
685 | RICO-47 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, 816
MARICOPA SHERIFF, ARPAIO as Consultant 2014-2017
686 | RICO-48 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, 826
Employees, Recruiters, Various Positions 1986-2022
687 | RICO-49 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, 831
Employees, Recruiters, Logistics 2015-2021
688 | RICO-50 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, 834
Employees, Sales
689 | RICO-51 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, 836
Employees, CFO and Controller
690 | RICO-52 Racketeering Violations: Dishonest Professional Services, 840
Employees, Controller 2018
Racketeering — Fraudulent Production Asset Sales
691 | RICO-53 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Production Asset Purchase 841
Options, Professional Services 2015-2021
692 | RICO-54 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Production Asset Purchase 850
Options, AZ 2015-2017
693 | RICO-55 Racketeering Violations: Fraudulent Production Asset Purchase 854
Options, OR, ID, TX 2015-2021
LETHALITY ATTEMPTS (LETHL SUBCOUNT OFFENSES)
694 | LETHL-1 Lethality Attempts: British Columbia Sea to Sky Highway BRMT | 859
Melatonin Overdose — mid 1980s
695 | LETHL-2 Lethality Attempts: Washington State BRMT Induced Falls, 863
1990-2005
696 | LETHL-3 Lethality Attempts: Washington State BRMT Induced Suicide 864
Ideation 2003-2005
697 | LETHL-4 Lethality Attempts: Inciting Public Vigilantism, 2004-2023 866
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698 | LETHL-5 Lethality Attempts: New Jersey BRMT Induced Suicide Ideation 870
2008-2010

699 | LETHL-6 Lethality Attempts: New Jersey Cliffside Park BRMT Falls 2008- 871
2010

700 | LETHL-7 Lethality Attempts: BRMT Staircase Falls and Attempts in New 873
Jersey and New York 2008-2022

701 | LETHL-8 Lethality Attempts: New Jersey, Hackensack, BRMT Fall, 2017 875

702 | LETHL-9 Lethality Attempts: California, BRMT Induced Extreme Eye 876
Watering, 2017

703 | LETHL-10 Lethality Attempts: New Jersey, Edgewater Bedroom BRMT 879
Falls, 2019

704 | LETHL-11 Lethality Attempts: Website Hacks to Eliminate or Delay Covid 880
Vaccination, 2020

705 | LETHL-12 Lethality Attempts: New Jersey Edgewater BRMT Falls, 2021- 882
2022

706 | LETHL-13 Lethality Attempts: New Jersey North Bergen Hospital Fall, 884
2021

707 | LETHL-14 Lethality Attempts: New Y ork Metro North Mass Casualty 886
Attempt, 2022

708 | LETHL-15 Lethality Attempts: New York Morningside Park BRMT Fall, 888
2022

709 | LETHL-16 Lethality Attempts: New Y ork New Jersey North Bergen 890
Vehicle Rundown Sequence, 2022

710 | LETHL-17 Lethality Attempts: Programmed Health Collapse, 2023 892

712 | Key Illegal BRMT Program State And Local Government Co-
Conspirators’ Relationships To Federal Defendants

716 A. Defendant FWSD - Federal Way School District 898

718 B. Defendant WSU — Washington State University 900

728 C. Defendant WASH - State of Washington 905

740 D. Defendant KCSD — King County Sheriff’s Department 909

760 E. Summary — Lead Plaintiff’s Relationships With Federal, State And 916

Local Governmental Defendants

762 Summary Table 917

766 | State and Local Government Co-Conspirator Employee Crossover 925
Employment - Adverse Impacts On Lead Plaintiff and Other Class
Members

767 | Entities With Known Embedded Agent Which Employed Class Members 927

771 | Other Lead Plaintiff Related Class Members’ Involuntary Servitude - 929
Employment Patterns

771 A. First Spouse Lynne’s Employment Pattern 929

772 B. Second Spouse Jeanette’s Employment Pattern 930

774 C. Father Don’s Employment Pattern 931

777 D. Uncle Bruce’s Employment Pattern 933

May 3, 2024 BREWER etal v. BURNS etal COMPLAINT Page 33




779 E. Maternal Grandparents’ Employment Pattern 934

781 F. Other Class Member Employment Patterns Subject to Discovery 935

785 | FIFTY-FOUR CLAIMS FOR RELIEF 936

798 | Table: Constitutional Rights Violations By Claim For Relief 944

799 | Table: Named Defendants By Claim For Relief 947

800 [ Legally Responsive Answers Requirements 967

801 [ Bioweapons and Bioweapons Delivery Systems Prohibited 968

802 | Terrorism - Violent Crimes in Aid of Racketeering Enterprises 979

803 | Murder 982

804 | Attempted Murder 991

805 [ Conspiracy To Murder 994

806 | Manslaughter 1032
807 | Attempted Manslaughter 1034
808 | Kidnapping 1037
809 | Human Trafficking 1044
810 [ Torture — Mental and Physical Abuse 1054
811 | Conspiracy to Torture 1060
812 | Assault 1063
813 | Aggravated Battery 1064
814 | Soliciting Crime Of Violence 1066
815 | Interference With Interstate Commerce By Threats Or Violence 1069
816 | Tampering With Witness 1071
817 | Tampering With Witness - Evidence 1074
818 | Retaliating Against Witness 1077
819 | Tampering With Consumer Products 1079
820 [ Involuntary Servitude 1081
821 | Peonage 1100
822 | Forced Labor 1106
823 | Sexual Abuse 1109
824 | Frauds - Mail 1111
825 | Frauds — Wire 1123
826 | Frauds — Computer Access Devices 1126
827 | Fraud And Related Activity — Computers 1130
828 | Attempts and Conspiracy - Frauds By Mail, Wire, Computer 1134
829 | Scheme To Defraud Of Honest Services - Mail, Wire, Computer 1139
830 | Property Rights Of Citizens - Illegal Takings 1143
831 | Racketeering - Monetary Benefit From Unlawful Activity 1152
832 | Interstate And Foreign Travel Or Transportation For Racketeering Purposes | 1164
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833 | Free Exercise Of Religion 1168
834 | Posse Comitatus - Use Of Military To Violate Constitutional Rights 1176
835 | Involuntary Servitude 1180
836 | Intentional Discrimination in Employment 1184
837 | Peonage Abolished 1189
838 | Conspiracy Against Rights 1195
839 | Deprivation of Rights— Equal Protection 1198
840 | Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 1204
841 | Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law - Anti-Terrorist Forfeiture 1207
Protection
842 | Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law - Searches and Warrants 1224
843 | Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law - Searches Without Warrant 1225
844 | False Information and Hoaxes 1228
845 | Neglect To Protect - Failure To Protect 1233
846 | Neglect To Protect - Failure To Supervise 1242
847 | Neglect To Protect - Failure To Train 1246
848 | Neglect To Protect - Misprison of Felony 1250
849 | Neglect To Protect - Acting as Accomplice 1256
850 | Neglect To Protect - Acting as Accessory 1260
851 | Neglect To Protect - Aiding and Abetting 1264
852 | Prohibited Activities - Pattern Of Racketeering Acts 1268
853 | Defamation 1276
854 | Freedom Of Information 1293
893 | CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY REMEDIES FOR CLAIMS | 1295
899 | Table 899A: Scope Of Remedies Available Under Constitution, Federal 1297
Statutes, Common Law
Table 899B: Scope of Remedies By Claim 1302
901 | Table: Remedies Available By Defendant For Each Claim For Relief 1303
902 [ Order Reversing Conflict Of Law 18 U.S.C. § 2340B 1303
903 | Emergency Order Providing Immediate Injunctive Relief 1304
905 | Permanent Injunctive Order 1305
907 | Order Of Forfeiture 1308
908 | Monetary Damages Award 1308
909 | Compensatory Damages For Defendants’ Individual Injuries To Plaintiffs 1310
910 | Compensatory Damages For Defendants’ Injuries To Business, 1320
Commercial, And Entrepreneurial Property And Rights
911 | Compensatory Damages For Defendants’ Business, Commercial, And 1322
Entrepreneurial Civic Participation Rights And Benefits Injuries
912 | Additional Statutory Damages And Remedies - Treble And Other Damages | 1322
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913 | Costs And Damages 1323
914 | Punitive Damages 1323
915 | Reasonable Costs, Expenses, And Fees 1324
916 | Other Relief 1324
917 | JURY DEMAND 1324
918 [ REQUEST FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL 1324

SIGNATURE 1324

Page total number in footer varies from page to page as the document was printed in increments,
not in a single print session. Actual final page total is 1324 pages.

Filed herewith:
Appendix 1: Prior Filings In The District of Columbia, Southern District Of New York

Appendix 2: Abbreviated Timeline: Botched Cover-Up, Threats, and Lethality Attempts

[Intentionally left blank.]
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